Conewago Township Board of Supervisors

3279 Old Hershey Road, Elizabethtown, PA 17022
717-534-8556 « Fax: 717-533-6643 « www.ConewagoTownship.com

Chairman Gary Painter ¢ Vice-Chair Dave Coble ¢ Supervisor John Graybill
Director of Administration Jenna Seesholtz + Treasurer Dolores Kuntz

December 11, 2015

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech Inc.

285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

In Re: Sunoco Pipeline L..P., Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Dear Ms. Batoon,

Please be advised that the Township has a local Stormwater Management Plan effective in
the project area. After studying the proposed activity, it was found that the above referenced project
is consistent with the local Stormwater Management Plan.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the above mentioned project is not located in

the boundary of the FEMA Flood Insurance Study and therefore this project has no effects on the
Floodplain Management Program effective in the Township.

Sincerely,
Ql/nm-)AUMW

Jenna Seesholtz
Director of Administration
jenna@conewagotownship.com

Enclosure




Conewago Township
3279 Old Hershey Road
Elizabethtown, PA 17022

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request

FLOODPLAIN CONSISTENCY:

No Plan ﬁ Project is Consistent Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)
STORMWATER CONSISTENCY:
No Plan &: Project is Consistent Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)
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